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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Notice of Intent to Make Oral Statement

 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
 

From: McLennan, Christopher <Cmclennan@ncdoj.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 12:01 PM 
To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] Notice of Intent to Make Oral Statement 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 
Mr. Peaslee: 
 
Good morning.  Per our telephone conversation, it is my understanding that:  the Board of Agriculture has timely 
submitted proposed technical corrections of 02 NCAC 52J .0201, .0205, .0208, .0301, .0408, .0418, .0419, .0702, and 
.0704 in response to the Rules Review Commission’s August 19, 2022 objections; these submissions will be addressed at 
the September 15, 2022 RRC meeting; and that RRC staff is currently reviewing these submissions and will issue a Staff 
Opinion prior to the RRC meeting. 
 
Pursuant to 26 NCAC 05 .0105(b), I am writing to notify the RRC that, to the extent the Staff Opinion recommends 
objection to any of the above‐referenced rules, I may wish to address the RRC in support of the proposed rules.  
 
The following individual also hereby gives notice that they may desire to address the RRC in support of these rules: 
 

Dr. Patricia Norris, DVM, MS, Director of Animal Welfare Section, Veterinary Division, NCDA&CS 
Address:              1030 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina  27699‐1030 
E‐mail:                 Patricia.Norris@ncagr.gov 
Phone:                 919‐707‐3250 
Fax:                       919‐733‐6431 

 
Please let me know if any additional information is needed. 
 
Thank you, 
Chris 

 

 

Christopher R. McLennan 
Special Deputy Attorney General 
Services to State Agencies Section 
Phone:  919-716-6507 & 919-707-3029 
Email:  cmclennan@ncdoj.gov  
114 W. Edenton St., Raleigh, NC  27603 
P.O. Box 629, Raleigh, NC  27602-0629 
ncdoj.gov 
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Please note messages to or from this address may be public records. 
 

 
 


